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From: Steve Bloomfield <stevenb@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org>
Sent: 27 January 2021 16:19
To: Aldridge, Steven
Cc: Levine, Cody
Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - 

Ref: 19/000053/CM

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Steve, 
 
Thank you for sending this across. Having read and considered the submitted commentary we do not wish to add to�� again if we can be of further 

assistance. 
 
Best Wishes, 
 
Steve  
 
 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Thank you for sending us the additional details for the above‐mentioned  planning application. We note the contents of 
the various associat

ed documents and in particular the commentary set out in the Regulation 25 Request Submission 
(especially Appendix B and Appendix F). We welcome the additional survey effort and the improvements made to the 
restoration proposals.  
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Steve  
 
 
Steven Bloomfield 
Senior Conservation Officer – Planning 
 
Sign up for our e‐newsletter, email@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org with “Subscribe” in the subject line to find out 
what’s happening  
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 
 

From: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 January 2021 15:08 
To: Steve Bloomfield <stevenb@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org> 
Cc: Levine, Cody 



3

 
Steven Aldridge 
Team Manager – Development Management  
Worcestershire County Council 
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 
Tel: 01905 843510 
Mob: 07985334367 
Email: saldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk  
 
 

 
 

From: Steve Bloomfield <stevenb@worcestershirewildlifetrust.org>  
Sent: 20 November 2020 14:02 
To: Aldridge, Steven <SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Levine, Cody <CLevine@worcestershire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Further Information (Regulation 25) ‐ Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire ‐ Ref: 
19/000053/CM 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Thank you for sending us the additional details for the above‐mentioned  planning application. We note the contents of 
the various associated documents and in particular the commentary set out in the Regulation 25 Request Submission 
(especially Appendix B and Appendix F). We welcome the additional survey effort and the improvements made to the 
restoration proposals.  
 
We are especially pleased to note that Tree 22, the veteran previously scheduled for removal, is to be retained with an 
appropriate buffer. In principle this resolves a key concern with the application but we would recommend that you seek 
clarification on how this tree will be protected during the works and how it will relate to the proposed landform after 
restoration. 
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